Addendum to the RFP for Empanelment of Internal Auditor Regarding Number of Sub-Recipient Offices and Responses to Queries

Addendum to the RFP No.: SAATHII/Central/RFP - INT AUDIT/0226/680/01
Date of Addendum: 16-02-2026
This addendum is being issued against the RFP No. SAATHII/Central/RFP - INT AUDIT/0226/ 680
RFP for Empanelment of Internal Auditor, covering the following changes for prospective bidders interested in participating in this bid.

PART II
10. ANNEXURE-A: SCOPE OF WORK – Page No:- 25
The changes through this addendum are highlighted in yellow colour
	Entity / Office (A)
	Number of offices (B) Original
	Number of offices (B) Amended
	Frequency of Audit(C)
	Offices to be covered(D)

	SAATHII offices
	5
	No Change
	Total 3 audits:

a) Audit 1: FY 2025-26

b) Audit 2: First six months of the FY 2026-27

Audit 3: Last six months of the FY 2026-27
	All

	Sub Recipient (SR) offices 
	8
	9
	Total 2 audits:

a) Audit 1: FY 2025-26

b) Audit 2: First six months of the FY 2026-27


	All

	Sub-Sub-Recipient (SSR) offices
	79
	No Change
	Total 2 audits:

Audit 1: FY 2025-26

Audit 2: First six months of the FY 2026-27
	20% of the offices to be covered

	Kshamata Kendra (KK) Offices
	20
	No Change
	Total 2 audits:

a) Audit 1: FY 2025-26

b) Audit 2: First six months of the FY 2026-27
	All


As per pre-bid query submission timeline i.e. 10th February 2026, SAATHII has received the queries from potential bidders for this RFP. We have listed below the query along with our response for the same.

Question 1:- Please confirm whether the audit coverage includes full FY 2025–26, as the Scope (Annexure-A) refers to audits starting from FY 2025–26?

Response:- Yes, the audit coverage will include the full FY 2025-26.

Question 2:- Please clarify whether the 20% SSR sample will be fixed once for the entire contract period or re-selected for each audit cycle?

Response:- 20% SSR samples will be re-selected for each audit cycle.
Question 3:- Please confirm whether the maximum of four special investigations per year is included in the quoted fee or will be paid separately upon approval?

Response:- The fee for conducting the special investigations will be paid separately and will not be included in the internal audit fee. Whenever such a need arises, the internal audit agency will be required to submit a quotation based on the scope and magnitude of the work. 
Question 4:- Please confirm whether the procurement review of non-recurring transactions (₹2,00,000 / ₹50,000 thresholds) is included in the base fee or should be quoted separately?

Response:- The internal audit fee should include the pre-payment audit of the procurement and other non-recurring transactions above ₹2,00,000 / ₹50,000 thresholds
Question 5:- Please confirm whether 15 working days for submission of reports will be counted from completion of fieldwork or from receipt of complete records ?

Response:- 15 working days for submission of reports will be counted from receipt of complete records. However, rigorous follow-up by the audit agency for completion of records and submission of audit report is one of the key deliverables of the audit agency.
Question 6:- Annexure-A mentions 8 Sub-Recipient offices, whereas the detailed list provides names of only 7 entities. Kindly clarify the name and location of the 8th Sub-Recipient, or confirm whether the total number of Sub-Recipients is 7?

Response:- The correct no. of sub recipients is 7 and the locations to be visited for these sub- recipients is 9 during internal audit. Please refer clause 11-Annexure B at page no.29

An addendum to this effect is also being published along with the response of queries received from bidders.
Question 7:- Please clarify whether SSR audits may be conducted remotely where records are digitized, or whether physical visits are mandatory in all cases?
Response:- The SSR audits should be conducted on-site, as most of the documents at the SSR level are maintained in hard copies
Question 8:- As the financial bid is stated to be all-inclusive, please confirm whether inter-state travel to SSR locations is to be fully borne by the auditor without reimbursement?

Response:- The auditors’ travel expenses will not be reimbursed separately. The quoted audit fee should be inclusive of travel costs.
Question 9:- Please confirm whether semi-qualified staff includes only CA-Inter passed candidates, or whether experienced graduates/accountants are also acceptable?

Response:- The semi-qualified staff may consist of experienced finance professionals as well as CA-Inter qualified candidates; however, it is essential that they possess sufficient audit experience.
Question 10:- Please confirm whether a separate management letter is required for each audit cycle, and whether presentation before the BoT is mandatory for all cycles ?

Response:- Yes, both the management letter for each audit cycle and presentation before the BoT are mandatory.

Question 11:- Please confirm whether invoicing is allowed audit-cycle-wise or only annually, and indicate the expected payment timelines after submission of final reports?
Response:- The invoice to be submitted audit-cycle-wise.

Question 12:- Please confirm whether audit firms currently engaged with other Global Fund / donor-funded NGOs are eligible, subject to disclosure and absence of direct conflict ?

Response:- Yes, they are eligible to participate in the bidding process, subject to disclosure and absence of direct conflict

Question 13:- We want to empanel with your organization, can you please let me know the procedure to register as a Vendor in your organization?

Response:- All selection and appointments of external agencies at SAATHII are made through a competitive procurement process. Your agency will need to participate in the bidding process, and if your bid is successful, as per the selection process laid down in the RFP document, your agency will be awarded the contract for Internal Audit as per scope of work.
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